




















































































































40. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 40.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

MRS. McINERNEY asked if Mr. Esposito would take an amendment deleting that section.

MR. ESPOSITO said he would not.

MR. LYONS said that the Police Commission requires the Special Police to take

500 hours of training. This is the same type of training that regular police officers
receive. The Police Commission is going to be involved in the training of these
officers and they will designate how they are trained and the time they would have

to put in. His concern was that there are no requirements for them, and now there
are requirements; psychological, physical and educational standards. Mr. Lyons

was in favor of Mr. Esposito's amendment.

MRS. NAKIAN said that Mrs. McInerney was right. If appointed as the regular police,
and they hold office for the same term which is good behavior and they have all the
powers, why are they not regular police. We are not differentiating in that case;
we are making them regular police without the title. The purpose of this was to
use them in situations that were appropriate for the training they had. They are
part-time people; they do not get all their training at once. To put them on the
street without all the training is a liability. All the special police officers
now do have the training. The new ones will not have the training, and we have

to be aware of that. She was against the motion.

MR. WIDER said the late Chief Cizanckas immediately set up a regular training
program for the special police. Many took off from their jobs to go to school
before they could be certified to carry a gun in the City of Stamford. He said
the special police must know what authority they have.

MRS. FISHMAN said the reason the levels are wanted in appropriate to the level

of training because they are part-time and it takes a while to get trained.

They can be assigned to different jobs appropriate to their training until training
is finished.

MR. PAVIA Moved the question. Seconded. Carried.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said the question is on deleting from the Committee's recommendation
the words "that are determined by the Police Commission to be appropriate to the

level of training achieved by each member of the Special Police." The President

called for a vote on this deletion. DEFEATED, 15 opposed and 12 in favor.

MRS. McINERNEY asked if what the Commission recommendedin Sectiom (b) page 32, intact?

MRS. NAKIAN said that it was her understanding that we had the recommended change
on page 3 of her Committee's recommendations.

MRS. McINERNEY Moved to delete "including the apprehension and arrest of criminals
in the service of process." Seconded. This would be deleted from the Committee's
recommendation.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on this deletion. DEFEATED by a vote of
23 opposed and 7 yes.




41. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 41.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

MR. RUBINO said that his concern was with (a), the first sentence, "All members of
the regular police force shall hold office during good behavior." He said that

he did not see a mechanism in the charter for the removal of a police officer who
falls below psychological and physical standards. He was told that it was in
state statutes. He has not looked for it. He would like to see a direction to
the Commission to make sure such a mechanism exists.or else address putting this
in the charter. .

Mr. Rubino’s motion is to direct the Commission to determine whether or not such

a mechanism exists in state statutes, and if not, address the question of including
it in the charter; whether there is a mechanism for removing a police officer who
falls below accepts physical and psychological standards. Moved. Seconded.

MR. BURKE wanted to remind everyone about collective bargaining; this subject is

subject to bargaining. Even if in the charter, it is a proper subject for a labor
contract. :

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on Mr. Rubino's motion as stated above.
The motion was APPROVED by a vote of 15 yes and 9 no votes.

MRS. NAKIAN, page 33 and page 34 had the same recommendations &s made for the
Police Department.

MR. HEINS, page 36, Section 5-80-42 Qualifications of the Director of Health.

Mr. Heins said that he hoped the same standards would be maintained in the new
charter as in the old charter; with the new diseases cropping up and with demands
required for a Director of Health, he said that it was in our best interest to
maintain the standard of having a medical doctor as at least one of the qualifica-
tions in that position. He Moved that we keep the charter as written. Seconded.
This is to delete the new language and reatain the old language.

MR. PAVIA asked if this agreed with the Committee's recommendation?

MRS. NAKIAN said the Committee's recommendation was two in favor of reinstating,
3 against and 1 abstention. It did not carry in Committee.

MRS. BEGEL believed strongly that the Director of Health should be a physicianm.
She reiterated what Mr. Heins said; to have a prospective from a licensed physician.

MRS. FISHMAN said there was nothing in the new paragraph that precluded have a
physician. It says that somebody has to have the public health qualificatioms.

If a physician applied for the job and proved to be adequate for the job, he would
get it. -

MRS. McINERNEY asked if anyone knew what the qualifications were in the state
statues and public health code?

MRS. FISHMAN replied that this is the qualification in the state statues. They
do rot require a person to be a physician.

MRS. McINERNEY asked what the public health qualifications were?




42, MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 42+

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

MRS. FISHMAN said that they have to hold a public health degree.

MRS. McINERNEY asked what is the length of education required for a public health
degree?

MRS. FISHMAN said that it was at least a Master's Degree.in public health.

MR. ZELINSKI also believed that we should go back to the'original wording in the
charter. It would not be appropriate for the city to have a Director of Health
that is not a licensed physician in the State of Connecticut.

MR. RUBINO Moved the question. Seconded. Carried.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on the motion to delete .the new language
and reinstate the old language. APPROVED 16 yes and 13 no votes.

MRS. NAKIAN, page 39 Parks and Recreation Department. Mrs. Nakian said that the
reason the Commission combined the Parks and Recreation Departments was for greater
efficiency. There is much duplication between the two departments. Mrs. Nakian
said that the testimony heard gave good reasons separating the departments and
retaining them as they are currently.

The Committee voted to ask the Commission to change it back so there is a Parks
Department and a Recreation Department and two corresponding commissions.

MR. BOCCUZZI Moved that Parks Department and Recreation Department be joined
into one department. Seconded.

MR. LYONS said he heard about the efficiency and costs on having the department
combined. No one took into consideration the Parks Department as passive recreation
and the Recreation Department is active recreation for the people. 1If these are
combined, one department will eventually be the head and one the tail. If

Board of Recreation, there will be ballfields where the parks were and if it's parks,
parks where the ballfields were.

Mr. Lyons said our system of parks and recreation is ‘probably one of the finest in
the state. We would be taking a risk in changing them. He said that his constituents
would be willing to pay a little more to keep these separate.

MR. PAVIA said he was in favor of keeping them separate; however, he felt that this
was one of the questions that should go before the voters, therefore, he would vote
tonight to combine them.

MRS. FISHMAN said that if a new position of Director of Parks and Recreation was
set up, we would be looking for somebody that has experience in both; passive and
active recreation to balance the two.

MR. WHITE said that as far as a Director that would balance the two, he would not
be his own man; he would take orders from whatever commission it happened to be
Mr. White said if these departments were joined, for twenty years you may have a
very balanced board but if for four or five years the active recreation is on top,
you will have your green parks disappear under stadiums, ballfields, etc. Once

the parks are gone, they are gone; once the ballfields are gone, they are gone.
Mr. White thoughts these departments should be kept separate.



43. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 5, 1987 43.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

MR. RUBINO Moved the question. Seconded. Carries.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on combining the Parks and Recreation
Departments as recommended by the Commission. DEFEATED, 17 no and 1l yes votes,
and 1 abstention. The recommendation is for the language to remain the same
and the Parks and Recreation Departments be two separate departments.

MR.BURKE asked for a Point of Information. He asked if this means that the:
citizens of Stamford will not have the opportunity of voting on this?

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that it is our recommendation to the Commission that
they reconsider because our Board felt it was not in the best interest of the
City. If the Commission agrees and chooses not to come back with separate

departments, the citizens will have a chance to vote on it.

Fl

MRS. McINERNEY, referring to the Committee's recormendation sheet, page 39,
5-80-60 2. Question of 1liability referred to Corporation Counsel. Wording

may need to be changed. She wanted to know if that was still going to Corperation
Counsel or is it a moot point?

MRS. NAKIAN said she was not sure what the old lariguage is in the old section
that was just reinserted. Several people on the Committee felt that by saying
the Director was responsible for the control, direction and supervision of all
organized activities, the city was assuming liabilities for things such as little
league, Babe Ruth, etc. She was not sure what the wording is that was just
reinstated, but did not think it was the same.

RS. McINERNEY asked if this would be persued with Corporation Counsel?

MRS. NAKIAN said if the Commission comes back with the same combined proposal,
they should check that with Corporation Counsel and clarify the language.

MRS. NAKIAN, page 40, it was already agreed to the deletion of the Commissioner
of Public Works ordering the removal of trees.

Page 41, section 5-80-72 Rules and Regulation: This. was not a Committee recommendation,
however, Mrs. Nakian Moved that this paragraph be reinstated. Seconded.

Mrs. Nakian said that what the Commission did was to add language which is on page

43, saying, "The Director shall propose rules and regulations for the Civil Service."
She said she had no problem with that, however, what was crossed out was saying

what the rules shall provide for, and in the future, there is nothing to say if

this is crossed out what the Civil Service rules will contain. They will not

have to contain any of these things. Corporation Counsel's opinion says that

this definitely should be added back. The Committee was confused at this point,

and it did not get added back.

MRS. BEGEL said that she agreed with Mrs. Nakian. Mrs. Begel believed that all the
rules and regulations should be spelled out. The words '"shall propose" leaves it
wide-open. Detailed information should be in the charter so we cannot do as we like.



44, MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 &4,

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN asked Mrs. Nakian if her Motion on 5-80-72 to reinstate the
original language is saying that we should also delete (a) and (b)?

MRS. NAKIAN said that (a) and (b) says that the Personnel Commission can propose
rules and regulations; that is what they currently do. She said that is what was
crossed-out and it may have been inadvertent, was saying what the rules should
provide for. She said she saw it as one working with the other.

MRS. McINERNEY asked if (a) and (b) as recommended, or at least (a) as recommended,
indicates that rules and regulations of Civil Service shall have the force and

effect of law. She wanted to know if the Committee wanted to include that:
"force and effect of law."

MRS. NAKIAN said that that is what it currently savs.

F

MR. BOCCUZZI asked if (a) "The Director shall propose rules and regulations for
the Civil Service," he wanted to know if that included the Merit Rules?

MRS. NAKIAN said that it was the Merit Rules.

MR. BOCCUZZI asked about the Merit Rules; who approves them, did the Board approve
them and what Merit Rules are being worked under?

MRS. NAKIAN said she read this very carefully and found no mention that the Board
had the right to approve the Merit Rules.

MRS. McINERNEY said that there was a personnel policy in the city prior to 1974, 75,
76, and at that time we had a new Personnel Director, the proposal was to establish
rules and regulations. After they were established, we took the power away from
the Board of Representatives to approve any changes. We do not have that right
anymore.

MR. DONAHUE said that within the Merit Rules, there is a section 6 or section 6.1
where it says that substantial changes to the Merit Rules must be approved by the
Board of Representatives. The question becomes, "What is substantial?"

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on Mrs. Nakian's motion to reinstate section
5-80-72. (voice vote) APPROVED with Mr. Burke in opposition.

MR. BOCCUZZI Moved to amend (a) to say that''the Board of Representatives shall
approve the Merit Rules as recommend by the Personnel Commission." Should read:
(a) The Director shall propose rules and regulations for the Civil Service.

After approval by the Personnel Commission and the Board of Representatives, such
rules and regulations shall have the force and effect of law.

MRS. BEGEL said that if 5-80-72 is reinstated, we did not need (a).

MRS. NAKIAN said that what she would like is that paragraph (a) remain; at the
end of paragraph (a), say, '"The rules such provide" and reinsert the things that
should be in the rules; these are not the rules and regulations; these are
saying what the rules and regulations have to cover. The rules and regulations
must include disciplinary suspension, the establishment of eligible lists, etc.



45. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 45.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote on Mr. Boccuzzi's motion to insert,

in section (a) after the approval of the Personnel Commission "and the approval of
the Board of Representatives". APPROVED by a voice vote with Mrs. Nakian being
opposed.

MRS. MATHOCK said that in view of the fact that 5-80-72 was reinstated, was there
a good reason why 5-80-72 and 5-80-74 should not be reinstated?

MRS. FISHMAN said that in her opinion it was not necessary because this is in
the Classified Service Rules.

MR. LYONS said that those rules could be changed.
MRS. NAKIAN Moved to reinstate section 5-80-73 and 5-80-74. Seconded.
MRS. FISHMAN said that she felt that she did not want to lock this into the charter;

you would want to be able to change these things as conditions apply. The Classified
Service Rules can be amended as times change.

MRS. MATHOCK did not see the harm in reinstating this.

MS. RINALDI Moved the question. Seconded. Carried.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to reinstate 5-80-73 and 5-80-74. DEFEATED,
21 opposed and 6 in favor. .

MRS. NAKIAN, page 45, section 5-80-76, (b) reinstate members of Boards, Commissions
and Committees serving without pay and delete "Unpaid members of any department
or agency.' The Committee felt it did not cover the situation. .

On (c), instead of "one Assistant Corporation Counsel" have it read, '"one deputy
Corporation Counsel."

on (f), to add, the Director of Health, which is already a classified position by
ordinance. Change one Executive Assistant to the Mayor to assistants to the Mavyor.
Delete "The Coordinator of Human Services." .

MRS. McINERNEY said she would like to reinstate ''one Executive Assistant to the Mayor."

Moved. Seconded.

MRS. FISHMAN said that contradicts what was approved on page 18, which says the
Mayor has the authority to appoint any special assistants.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to reinstate "one Executive Assistant".
DEFEATED, 20 opposed and 6 yes votes.

MRS. NAKIAN, page 45, Section 5-80-77, the Committee is asking the Commission to
clarify other discriminations which are in the state statutes.

Page 53, section 5-80-89. Disposition of Real Estate - There are two recommendatioms
by the Committee. 1) that this read, No purchase or lease of real estate by the
municipality... and that the sentence end "or other dispostion of such real estate."
2o be deleted is "provided, however, that any lease, sale or other disposition of
such real estate shall be made at the highest and best price on such terms set

forth in the ordinance.



46. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 46.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

MRS. NAKIAN said the Committee felt that at times it was in the best interest to
sell at public auction in order to get the highest and best price as provided in
the ordinances. Also, it may prove difficult to sell real estate for less than the
best price if that should be the determination of the city.

Also, the Committee recommended that this be moved to the beginning of the charter
where it can be more easily found; probably in the section on the condemnation of
land. It gets lost here in the middle of the Purchasing Department.

Page 57, the Committee would like to reinstate"with the approval of the Board of
Finance " in Section 5-80-103.

MRS. BEGEL, page 58, she said that it was not in the best interest of the city
to have the Assessor's office which has been operating under state statues,
under the jurisdiction of a political appointment.

MRS. BEGEL Moved to reinstate the Department of Assessment to the old language.
Seconded.

MR. LYONS supported Mrs. Begel's motion. Mr. Lyons said to have the change of
command from the Mayor, to the Finance Commissioner to the Asséssor would not be
in the best interest of good government.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to reinstate the old language to section
5-80-110. APPROVED 20 ves, 3 no votes and 1 abstention.

MRS. McINERNEY asked where "Assessment Day" (page 58) was incorporated?

MRS. NAKIAN said she thought that Assessment Day was now set by state statutes.
Alsc, she thought that paragraph is somewhere in back of the charter in the
financial section. Mrs. Nakian said that she believed that Assessment Day is
now uniform throughout the state.

Page 62, the Committee recommended to reinstate on 5-80-131, the sentence, ''He
shall be appointed by the Mayor with the approval of the Board of Representatives
for a term of five years." This refers to the Traffic Director.

The Commission deleted this but did not make any provision for who is to appoint
the Director of Traffic and Parking. She believed that the Commission meant for
this appointment to be made by the Traffic Commission, but this is not said.
The Traffic Director is a Department Head who is not appointed by the Mayor.

MRS. FISHMAN said that it should say, "The Traffic Director" and not "he."

MRS. NAKIAN referred to the last paragraph of section 5-80-130, and recommended
that we delete the words "may remove."” The Director probably has the authority
but this would make him the only person in the charter who is expressly given
that authority. Moved. Seconded.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to delete '"may remove assistants."
DEFEATED 15 in opposition, 1l yes votes and 1 abstention.




47. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 47.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

MRS. FISHMAN, Point of Information, in reference to the Assessment Day, she said
‘hat in section 5-80-114, it says, '"dates specified by the General Statutes.”

MRS. NAKIAN, page 65, there are things that should be changed because they depend
on other votes taken; will be addressed later.

MR. ZELINSKI, page 68, section 6-00-9 Meetings and Expenses, Moved to delete the
second paragraph, "No member of any appointed or elected Board shall receive-
compensation for services as such." Seconded.

Mr. Zelinski said that there has been a great discussion pertaining to compensation
whether by salary or expenses incurred and by deleting this sentence, if a Board of
Representatives deems fit that some type of compensation, renumeration, reimburse-
ment of expenses, this would allow that to be done. .

MR. BURKE said that this is compensation for services as such; it has no bearing

on reimbursement of expenses. If the Board in the future, decides to reimburse

any members for expenses, it is far from compensation as such which is the way

it is written here.

MRS. PERILLO Moved the question. Seconded. Carried.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on deleting the second paragraph under section

6-009 as stated above by Mr. Zelinski. DEFEATED, 22 in opposition, 2 yes votes and
1 abstention. : . .

8. McINERNEY Moved to recess this meeting and to continue tomorrow evening at 8:30.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on the motion to adjourn until tomorrow evening.

Mrs. McInerney amended her motion to tomorrow evening to 8:00 p.m. DEFEATED, 20 in
opposition and 2 yes votes.

MRS. NAKIAN, page 71, Planning and Zoning Commission - Mrs. Nakian said that there
were three things that could happen with this. You could make no changes whatsoever
to the entire chapter, which is what several Charter Revision Commission's have
recommended in the past. Because this is a special act of the Legislative, there is
a great deal of legal opinion that if anything is changed, then we go under Chapter 8
of the state statutes and we lose all in the chapter that are unique to Stamford.

We can willingly change everything and go under the state statutes and that is what
the Commission proposed. Also, there is an inbetween point-of-view which is that we
retain the recommendation of combining the Planning and Zoning Board.

Mrs. Nakian said that after the Commission's public hearing, they did tend to think

it would be better to retain the referral process. They did not vote that way. They
also put back into the charter the binding Master Plan and several other things unique
to Stamford; such as the number of sub-divisions that can be included.

The problem is that it is probably correct that you can do that, but it is not certain
that it is correct. We received a letter from Jim Minor at the beginning of our 1
meeting on Friday, and in it he said that under no circumstances can you retain the

nding characteristics of the Master Plan if you combine the Planning and Zoning
Board and you must delete all those sections. This is probably the area that we

should be afraid to tread. There are too many unanswered questions. Most people
think the referral process should be retained.



48. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 48.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

MRS. NAKIAN said that if the Boards are combined, we may certainly lose the binding
Master Plan or lose all our zoming laws. Since this was done by a special act of
the legislature, it can only be undone by a special act of the legislature.

Another opinion is that combining these Boards can be done by ordinance; it cannot
be done by Charter Revision. There are many many questions.

The Committee voted to retain all the language in the charter as it presently is;
in the present charter.

MRS. NAKIAN, page 72, section 6-30-2 Enforcement of Planning and Zoning Regulatioms.
This was where it was mentioned that we have a zoning compliance officer under the
Planning and Zoning Pepartment and the duties would not be all the duties listed

on page 72. No definite language was given to the Commission but asked them to
work it out. We can also ask them to check with Corporation Counsel to make sure
this is a change that we can make and not lose any of our special act status.

MR. WHITE said that an opinion from Corporation Counsel can be wrong. His point
was that a recommendation be made that this not be touched because it is a part of
the zoning apparatus. He did not want any zoning apparatus touched. He did not
want to lose the power of legislative review. :

MRS. MAIHOCK, page 95, section 6-60-2 Powers and Duties of Board of Tax Review.
She wanted the citizens to understand the duties and requirements of the persons
on various Boards, and the Board of Tax Review is important to many citizens.
MRS. MATHOCK Moved to reinstate section 6-60-2. Seconded. APPROVED by voice vote.

MRS. NAKIAN, page 96, the Committee recommended to move the subpoena power from
§) to page 97, under Appeals to the Police Commission where it was originally.
There is a question on the legality of any of the Commissions having subpoena
power. The same would go for the Fire Commission.

Page 97, section 6-80-22 Appeals to Police Commission, Mrs. Nakian recommended
that the Commission re-write this paragraph. It was suggested by Corporation
Counsel to delete the last sentence, "All hearings shall be open to the public
unless the commission finds that an open hearing would be prejudicial.”

That is contrary to the Freedom-of-Information Act.

MRS. NAKIAN said the hearing cannot be closed because that would be prejudicial.
That is part of the Committee's recommendation.

Page 98, last paragraph re section 6-80-22, at the suggestion of Corporation
Counsel to delete this paragraph. "Any decision by the Police Commission under
this section may be appealed by .2 sworn member not covered by a collective
bargaining agreement to the Personnel Appeals Board in accordance with the
provisions of this Charter." A decision from the Police Commission could then
be appealed to. the Perscnnel Appeals Board. Corporation Counsel felt this was
not wise. .

To delete this paragraph is the Committee's recommendation.

MR. BURKE said that because Corporation Counsel did not think it wise, that is
not sufficient reason for the Board taking any action. #



49, MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 49,

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

MRS. NAKIAN, page 98, 99, and 100 are all Fire Commission and whatever was done
:ith the Police Commission, same was done for the Fire Commission.

Page 100, section 6-80-33 Appointment, terms; is a provision that the police and
fire commissions may have six members, the sixth member appointed from the previous
commission to serve for six months as a sort of continunity. This would be a

a special mayoral appointment. The Committee voted to delete this.

MRS. NAKIAN said the Committee felt that the person appointed to each commission
would not be a voting member, The reason they cannot vote is that you cannot have
a majority of one party over another; they had to be non-voting. If you have a
non-voting position, it is rather nebulous; you are there but you don't have

any right.

MRS. BEGEL, page 101, asked why the Welfare Commission was deleted.

MRS, NAKIAN said that the Department of Welfare has two main charges; one, is to
run the public assistance program and the other one is to run the Smith House.

All mention of the Smith House was deleted from the charter so that it could be run
as it presently is by an outside firm. It is managed very well that way. Since
the public Welfare Department is not only managing the public assistance program,
it was felt there was no need for a citizen oversight commission. That was the
recommendation of the Commission and the Committee agreed with it.

MRS. BEGEL wanted the record to note that she had concerns about eliminating any
citizen appointed overseeing board of anything.

AS. NAKIAN, page 106, section 6-80-77 Grounds for Suspension or Demotion in Rank
or Grade or Discharge. Mrs. Nakian said the first minor change is that it.should
read, "Grounds for Suspension, discipline or demotion." The Committee wished to
add this. Mrs. Nakian said in all cases in the charter. they were advised to
where it says, ''suspension or demotion" to add ‘§iscipline.”

The Commission took out all the specific grounds for demotion;.say. that .theyi:.
would be just causes provided in the rules and regulations; the Merit rules,
Classified Service rules.

Mrs. Nakian said that the only problem is that what is covering this area from
the time this is deleted until the time that the Merit system pick-ups?

The Committee voted to reinstate it.
MRS. FISHMAN said that this section refers you to section 5-80-72, which in turm

refers you to the Classified Rules which refers you back to the charter as having
the list. The Classified Rules no longer has this list.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that a vote is not necessary because the Committee recommends
to reinstate this section.

MRS. NAKIAN, page 108, Sec. 6-80-80 Personnel Appeals Board, middle of paragraph
where it says, "except that the Board shall not hear appeals from appellate

‘cisions of the Personnel Commission.” The Committee did not have time to go into
-.ais to find out why Corporation Counsel felt that there should not be decisions
from one Commission to the Personnel Appeals Board.



205 MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 50.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

MRS. NAKTAN said that they would recommend that the Commission pursue this further
to find out what the reason is and whether or not this should be in or deleted.

MRS. MATHOCK asked why was the overlapping taken out of section 6-80-807?

MRS. NAKIAN said in the beginning of the section on Boards, it provides for the
manner of electing and overlapping of all commissions; in the general section.

Page 109, section 6-80-8l Appeal, it was suggested by Corporation Counsel that the
first sentence be deleted, and the second sentence, "In the event a decision is not
rendered..." be moved into the first paragraph so that it would come before the
last sentence of the first paragraph.

Page 109, Sewer Commission. Mrs. Nakian said that all the sewer systems

at this point, are planned. The putting in of the sewers is done by the Public
Works Department. The Commission recommended that the Sewer Commission.be abolished.
There are many reasons as heard in the Public Hearings, why the Sewer Commission
should be kept. One reason is that the contracts still have to be let, and

many feel there should be citizen oversight over the letting of the contracts.

The Committee recommended that the Sewer Commission be reinstated.

MR. HEINS Moved that the Sewer Commission Jeletion as recommended by the Commission
be kept. Seconded.

Mr. Heins felt that the voters should have an opportunity to make a decision on this.

MR. PAVIA agreed with Mr. Heins. Mr. Pavia would personally like to keep the Sewer
Commission but he wanted to see this change go before the public.

MR. RUBINO Moved the question. Seconded. Carried.
PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on deleting the Sewer Commission language

as suggested by the Charter Revision Commission. A yes vote is to abolish the Sewer
Commission. DEFEATED by a vote of 21 opposed, 3 yes votes and 1 abstention.

MRS. NAKIAN, page 114, section 7-20-la Trustees of Pension Plans and section 7-20-1b
Powers, Duties of Trustees. The Committee recommends in la, add deleted language from
existing charter, C-712 as suggested by Corporation Counsel: The Commissioner of
Finance shall be the treasurer of the funds. All orders upon other respective

funds shall be drawn under such rules and regulations as the Commissioner of

Finance may prescribe. The Board of Trustees may prescribe rules and regulations

for the administration of the respective funds. The Declaration of Trust and

any amendments thereto must be filed in the Office of the Town and City Clerk and

with the Corporation Counsel within thirty days of the execution thereof.

Page 114, section 7-20-1b, The Committee recommends to add deleted language in
7-20-5, page 118: The Board of Trustees shall annually report to the Board of
Representatives the condition of the respective pension funds; with all receipts

and disbursements on account thereof. Whenever these pension funds are found to be -
insufficient to meet the calls upon them, the Board of Trustees shall request an
appropriation to make up the deficiency or any prospective deficiency. The
deficiency shall be provided for in the annual appropriations for the Police and

Fire Departments, respectively. ALSO: the assets of funds, who [mayJ shall

also consult with the Commissioner of Finance.




51. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 51.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

Page 116, some minor changes which are not%ﬁe Recommendation Sheet. The Federal

law now says that you do not have to retire at 65. Changes in the charter must

se made to accomodate that. Whatever language in the charter relates to a mandatory
70-year old retirement date, is no longer effective. It is all written out.

MR. RUBINO said he would like the Commission to elicit an opinion from Corporation
Counsel as to whether or not that statute applies to municipalities There is a
question as to whether it does or not.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that as serving on the Pension Board, they had an opinion
from the Corporation Counsel and it applies to municipalities, and private corporat-
ions.

MRS. NAKIAN, page 117, section 7-20-4 Board of Trustees, it was recommended by
the Committee to reinstate this section. "

Page 118, top of the page, this section was moved to 7-20-1b.

MS. SUMMERVILLE said that if she recalled correctly, in section 7-20-7, we
added "or increase."

MR. RUBINO said that he believed the Committee voted to take the recommendation
of the Commission on that and delete. The vote was 3 to 3. Ms. Summerville
made the motion to put the language back in. A tie is a negative vote; the
motion failed.

*RS. McINERNEY asked if Mrs. Nakian Moved section 7-20-5 to another area?

MRS. NAKIAN said not the entire section. The sentence on the top of page 118,
starting, "the Board of Trustees shall annually report..." That is now in
section 7-20-5, page 118.

MRS. McINERNEY wanted to know what happened to the investment of the pension funds?
(on page 117, section 7-20-5)

Mrs. McInerney Moved to have section 7-20-5 Investment of Pension Funds reinstated.
Seconded. : '

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a voice vote on the above motion. APPROVED.

MRS. MAIHOCK asked about section 7-20-6 Size of Funds and section 7-20-7 Pensions
should not also be kept.

Mrs. Maihock Moved to reinstate sections 7-20-6 and 7-20-7. Seconded.

MRS. FISHMAN said she thought that these were moved to 7-20-1b.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN suggested that if the language has been covered, there is no need
to reinstate. If it has not been covered in the charter, then we would like to see
the language reinstated. :

“"ESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a voice vote on the above. APPROVED.




52. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 52.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

MRS. NAKIAN, page 121 the last sentence, it was suggested by Corporation Counsel
that the wording be changed. This was on the Committee's sheet with minmor changes.

MRS. McINERNEY, going back to page 119, section 7-20-2, Retirement on Pension,
she wanted to know if that was being changed from 25 years to 20 years?

MRS. NAKIAN said that she believed it is being changed.

MRS. FISHMAN said by contract.

MRS. NAKIAN, page 138, section 8-20-1 and 8-20-2, "Furnish the head of each
department, commission, authority and agency,'" Mrs. Nakian proposed that this
be changed to read, "agency and other entity receiving or expending city funds
or state or federal funds granted to the city." The reason is that because
this was so limited and if department, board, commission, authority and agency,
Community Development which is a program receiving federal funds for which the
city is responsible was never part of the budget process because it was not
specifically mentioned here. The city is liable for the money.

Page 140, section 8-20-9, reinstate original wording: a two thirds vote of those

present at the meeting, which two thirds shall not be less than a majority vote
of the entire membership.

Page 142, section 8-30-2, Preliminary Budget of the Board of Education, recommend

that it read instead of "a preliminary budget,” it read, "the total dollars
requested by" the Board of Education.

Pages 152 to 160, An opinion was received from Rick Robinson saying that
while state statutes covered most of the responsibilities concerning public
inprovements, these pages contain all the procedures for doing same. If this
is deleted, we have no procedure. Rick strongly recommended that all the
sections from 8-60-1 to 17 being reinstated.

Page 168, section 9-10-12. Ordinance Overrule; Initiative; Referendum. The
Committee felt that this should be deleted.

MR. RUBINO Moved to reinstate 9-10-12., Seconded.
PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to reinstate the Commission's recommendation

that we have ordinance overrule; initiative; referendum. DEFEATED, 20 opposed,
7 in favor and 1 abstention.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN asked if anyone had an questions on the list showing the minor
and technical changes?

The President thanked the entire Committee for their hard work. The President
and the Committee will be meeting the Charter Revision Commission on Thursday
evening to informally present the Board's recommendations. The President said
that it was important for anyone who wishes to give additional input, to come
to the meeting. 7:30 p.m. Government Center.

MR. DONAHUE Moved for approval of the recommendations as amended by the Board.
Seconded.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the main motion. APPROVED by a
vote.




53. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 53.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

Note: A copy of the l4th Charter Revision Commission's draft report, the Charter
evision Committee's recommendation for changes.in the draft report, dated 4/6/87,
and the Commictctee's recommendations for typographical, minor and technical

changes in the draft report dated 4/6/87 will be attached to the official copy of
these Minutes.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO ASSESS PRIORITY ISSUES - David Blum & Scott Morris, Co-Chairmen

MR. MORRIS said the Committee met on Wednesday, March 18, 1987, with Joseph Ercalano,
Vice President of SACIA. A written report is forthcoming.

1. DISCUSSION ON TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION. Submitted by Reps. Scott Morris
and David Blum, Co-Chairmen, Special Committee to Assess Priority Issues
12/29/86. Reports made and Held in Committee 2/2 and 3/2/87.

RESOLUTIONS

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING CHIEF OF POLICE JOHN T. CONSIDINE
FOR 30 YEARS OF QUTSTANDING SERVICE TO THE CITY OF STAMFORD. Submitted by
Rep. Scott Morris, Chairman, Health and Protection Committee and Members of
the Committee, Reps. Thomas Burke, Patricia McGrath, Mary Lou Rinaldi, and
James Rubino, 3113/87.

.ESTIDENT GOLDSTEIN accepted a motion to approve the above resolution. Moved.
Seconded. Carried.

2. SENSE~-QOF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING THE STAMFORD KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS
AUGUSTINE COUNCIL #41 ON THEIR 100TH ANNIVERSARY. Submitted by Reps.
Donald T. Donahue, Jr. (D) 8th District and John R. Zelinski (D) 1llth District.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

PETITIONS - None

ACCEPTANCE OF THE MINUTES

1. MARCH 2, 1987 REGULAR BOARD MEETING. - APPROVED by voice vote.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM OTHER BOARDS AND INDIVIDUALS -~ None

~1D BUSINESS - None



54. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, APRIL 6, 1987 54.

NEW BUSINESS - None

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, upon a Motion made,
Seconded and Carried by voice vote, the meeting was adjourned at 1:40 a.m.

By @Vﬂ‘é Q ; %'ﬁ/{[l[w{'ﬂ/

Anne A. Kachaluba, Acting Administrative
Assistant and Recording Secretary
19th Board of Representatives

APPROVED:

/ 2 ‘
Je / A
— A <4

-

-

Sandra Goldstein, President
19th Board of Representatives

SG:ak
Enclosures



